
State of Florida 

TO: 
DATE: June 5,2003 

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Salak) 
Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative 

Office of the General Counsel (B. K e a t i n g ) w 3 b  

Communications Services for apparent violation of Section 364.183( l), F.S., Access to 
Company Records. 

RE: Docket No. 030165-TC - Compliance investigation Inc. d/b/a Public 

On April 21,2003, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No. PSC- 
03-0527-PAA-TC ordering Sprawlnet.com Inc. d/b/a Public Communications Services pay a 
penalty of $1 0,000 for failure to comply with Section 364.183( l ) ,  Florida Statutes. PAA Order No. 
PSC-03-0527-PAA-TC requires that, if no protest is timely filed and payment is not received within 
14 calendar days of issuance of the Consummating Order, certificate number 2437 should be 
canceled effective on the date of issuance of the Consummating Order. 

No protests were filed protesting PAA Order No. PSC-03-0527-PAA-TC, and the 
Commission issued Consummating Order No. PSC-03-0620-CO-TC on May 2 1,2003, Payment 
of the penalty was due on June 4, 2003, but was not received by the Commission. Therefore, 
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Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (M. Watts) 
Office of the General Counsel (Rojas) 
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